City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 
Updated on: 10/5/2018

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #FFD-4589 titled Armored Car Transport Services released on 09/18/2018.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 10/16/2018 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	09/24/2018
	10/5/2018
Revised
	[bookmark: _Hlk526166445]We do not have the identical routing that would allow us to match all of your current pickup windows. Would we be able to give you windows that would match our routing structure?
	There 7-hour window each day for pickups at the Customer Service Centers is a broad window and not negotiable. See below for listings:

Ballard Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday  
9:00AM – 4:00PM

Central Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday  
9:00AM – 4:00PM

Lake City Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday  
9:00AM – 4:00PM

Southeast Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday  
9:00AM – 4:00PM

Southwest Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday  
10:00AM – 5:00PM
University Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday  
10:00AM – 5:00PM

Seattle Public Library remains unchanged at 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Seattle Center remains unchanged at 12:00PM to 2:00PM.

	Revise Central Customer Service Center to read 9:00AM – 4:00PM.
University Customer Service Center to read 10:00AM – 5:00PM.

Revise Seattle Municipal Courts to read 10:00AM - 1:00PM.

Revise Seattle City Light to read 8:00AM – 4:30PM.

Revise Seattle Public Utilities Transfer Stations to read Monday – Friday 8:30AM – 5:00PM, Saturday is unchanged.

Revise Department of Planning & Development (DPD) to read Monday – Friday 10:30 AM – 4:00 PM and Change Department Name to Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections (SDCI)

Scheduled pick up times must remain consistent for each location upon initial scheduling.

	2
	9/25/2018
	10/2/2018
	City Initiated:
This Solicitation has been reassigned to another buyer.
	
	See Page 14: 
Delete:
Marlon R. Franada
206.684.4515
marlon.franada@seattle.gov
Replace with:
David Stubblefield
206.684.0452
david.stubblefield@seattle.gov 

	3
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	What is the average currency liability shipped in?
	Muni Courts $2K
Seattle Center $0
Customer Service Centers $0
	

	4
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	What is the average currency liability shipped out?
	Muni Courts $15K
Seattle Center Varies by event
Customer Service Centers $6K/Location avg.
	

	5
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	How much coin is shipped in?
	Muni Courts $2,000
Seattle Center $0
Customer Service Centers $0
	

	6
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	How much coin is shipped out?
	Muni Courts None
Seattle Center $0
Customer Service Centers $2/Location avg. 
	

	7
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	What is the average number of items shipped in & out?
	Muni Courts, 3 9”x12” Bags
Seattle Center Varies by event
Customer Service Centers 5 bags/Location avg.
	

	8
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	Is next day deposit delivery acceptable? (We can provide same day deposit delivery, but it must use a dedicated truck which would raise pricing)
	Muni Courts, Yes
Seattle Center No
Treasury, No
	

	9
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	Are there any security access restrictions? (I.E weapons surrender?)
	Muni Courts, No
Seattle Center, No
Customer Service Centers, No

	

	10
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	Are there any security access restrictions?
	Muni Courts, Staff escort Required
Seattle Center, Staff escort Required
Customer Service Centers must be buzzed through 2 doors and is expected to show ID
	

	11
	10/2/2018
	10/05/2018
	Are there any parking restrictions?
	Muni Courts, No
Seattle Center, No
Customer Service Centers Street parking only
Treasury, Street parking only
	

	12
	10/2/2018
	10/5/2018
	Who is the Depository?
	See Page 12 Bid Offer Form
	

	13
	10/2/2018
	10/5/2018
	What is the depository address?
	See Page 12 Bid Offer Form
	

	14
	10/2/2018
	10/5/2018
	Are there any service time restrictions?
	See Page 12 Bid Offer Form as adjusted by question #1 above.
	

	15
	10/2/2018
	10/5/2018
	Can you reconstruct checks?
	
	

	16
	10/2/2018
	10/5/2018
	Please provide open Time Windows for this project?
	See Page 12 Bid Offer Form as adjusted by question #1 above.
	

	17
	10/2/2018
	10/5/2018
	Is the Treasury office location listed twice as a drop off consideration point, or are we picking up two DP’s per day?
	Two Pick ups
	

	18
	10/2/2018
	10/2/2018
	City Initiated
Due Date has been extended to 10/16/2018 to allow time for questions to be answered.
	
	See Schedule page 1
New Due Date 10/16/2018
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